Public Works works for the Public

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL PUBLIC WORKS

Request for Proposals: Design Engineering and Preliminary Environmental
Consulting Services for Gentry Road Bridge over the New River Repair Project;
Bridge No. 58C0006; County Project No. 7230BRL, Eddins Road Bridge over the
Alamo River Repair Project; Bridge No. 58C0077; County Project No. 7269BRL,
and Sinclair Road Bridge over the Alamo River Repair Project; Bridge No.
58C0216; County Project No. 7270BRL

ADDENDUM NO. 1 October 7, 2025
This ADDENDUM is hereby made part of the Contract Documents and specifications
to the same extent as if originally included therein; and shall be signed by the Bidder
o and included with the proposal.

1. We reviewed the recent RFP posted for Design Engineering and Preliminary
Environmental Consulting Services for: Gentry Road Bridge over the New River
Repair Project Bridge No. 58C0006 County Project No. 7230BRL Eddins Road
Bridge over the Alamo River Repair Project Bridge No. 58C0077 County Project
No. 7269BRL Sinclair Road Bridge over the Alamo River Repair Project Bridge
No. 58C0216 County Project No. 7270BRL Projects and have a quick question. If
known, when are these projects expected to go to bid for contractors and what is
the expected start date for construction?

Unknown, dates to be determined.
2. Is there a DBE goal percentage due to federal funding being used for this project?

No, the scope of services noted in this RFP will be funded with local funding only,
therefore DBE will not be required.

3. Is Consultant expected to complete and deliver all documents for the RFA
package?

Yes, a complete RFA package is expected to be completed and delivered by the
Consultant.

4. Bullet #11 under RFA package on page 7 of the RFP mentions an approved
CPFCDS application while under the “Funding” section on page 4 of the RFP, it
mentions that funding from CPFCDS program has been awarded to the County for
the construction phase. Can you please clarify whether funding has been awarded
or if it is expected for the Consultant to fill out, submit, and get the application
approved?

It is expected that the Consultant will complete an RFA Package for CON phase
to allocate the CPFCDS funds that were awarded to the County.
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5. Would the County consider extending the proposal deadline to Oct. 29th?

The deadline to submit proposals has been extended to 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, October
22, 2025. The deadline to submit questions regarding this Request for Proposal has been
extended to Tuesday, October 14, 2025.

6. Given that all three bridge projects are limited to repairs of existing structures, and
the City’s anticipated schedule, we believe the appropriate environmental
document to satisfy the requirements of CEQA would be a categorical exemption.
Does the County concur with this assessment?

Yes, as stated in the RFP, it is expected that this bridge repair projects will require
both a NEPA and CEQA clearance designation, though little impact is expected
for these repair projects, such that CEQA and NEPA exemptions are expected.

7. Does the County anticipate that each bridge repair project would be evaluated
under separate environmental documentation, or do you anticipate evaluating all
three projects under one combined evaluation? Combined documentation for all
three projects may provide some efficiencies regarding the schedule, but Caltrans
and reviewing agencies may prefer to see separate documentation for each project.
Per the question above, pursuing CEQA categorical exemptions would expedite
the process and make preparing separate environmental documentation for each
project more feasible from the perspective of the County’s anticipated schedule.

Consultant shall evaluate each bridge repair project under separate environmental

documentation and evaluation.
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John A. Gay, P.H.
Director of Public Works

Acknowledgement of Addendum No. 1
The general contractor is responsible for advising any and all subcontractors of this
change. Each bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space
below and where indicated on the Bidder’s Proposal Section of the Special
Provisions. This Addendum must be attached to the proposal.

License No:

Print or Type Company Name:

Print or Type Authorized Name:

Authorized Signature of Contractor:

Date Signed:




